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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
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RFP Amendment 002 is issued to respond to the following Questions (Q) with the
following Answers (A):

Q3.  Please define “additional power sources” (batteries) as described in the “Deliverables
Table” show on page 13.  Are three (3) additional rechargeable batteries required as “spares”,
in addition to the rechargeable batteries built into each PMT, or is one (1) rechargeable battery
required to power 3 PMTs?

A3. Additional power sources required in sec 2.1 are defined in sec 3.2.9. They are
considered as spares with the enough quantity to power 3 PMTs.

Q4. Our PMT battery charger is modular.  It can simultaneously recharge 10, 20 or 30 PMTs
at one time by plugging in the appropriate battery charging section.  Each modular 10 position
battery charger has its own power cord for flexible relocation.  Will the functionality of our
standard modular charging system meet the PMT battery charger requirement as noted in the
“Deliverables Table” show on page 13?

A4. The PMT Battery charger is defined in sec 3.5. According to the table of sec 2.1,
there must be sufficient quantity of PMT Battery chargers to simultaneously charge the
power sources for the minimum of 25 PMTs.

Q5. On page 21 of 27 in the Appendix 1, it says The Contractor must deliver the optional
equipment within 60 days.  Is this saying that the lead time for all the items in Delivery Point 1
is 60 days after the order for Delivery Point 1 is placed?  And also, that the lead time for all
items in Delivery Point 2 is 60 days after the order for Delivery Point 2 is placed?

A5. The Contractor must deliver the optional equipment within the stated number of
days of the options being exercised by DND.  See A6 for further details.

Q6. If the required Delivery Point lead times are 60 days, will the Government of Canada
consider proposals that extend the lead time beyond 60 days?  For example 90 days?

A6. We will revise Appendix #1 of Annex A to indicate the following:
"The Contractor must deliver the optional equipment within ninety (90) days of the
options being exercised by DND."

Q7. In section 3.2.4, the PMT lifting motion includes rotation when the target is raised.  Will
the Government of Canada consider proposals that have targets that raise and lower, but do
not rotate?

A7. To be considered technically compliant, a bid product must meet all of the
requirements as outlined in Annex A.
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Q8. When will this target system likely be purchased?  Summer 2014?  Fall 2014?  FY
2015?

A8. It is the intention of the Crown to purchase the target system once this solicitation
process has concluded.  The contract shall be awarded in accordance with Article 2 of
Part 4 – Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection.

Previous questions:

Q1. In converting the PDF file to MSWord for the purpose of sharing the technical
requirements with potential suppliers the conversion process is not working very well.  Is it
possible to have a MS Excel or MS Word version of the technical requirements posted?

A1. Yes.  The technical documents in MS Word have been provided.
 
Q2. Will our bid be deemed non-compliant if we offer: 

• A target silhouette that is 9.5mm 500 Brinell Steel
• One system that will handle 9mm-762 and another system for .338 and .50cal
• Target falls back only and rises again not side to side
• Width is 812mm
• Weight is 32.5 kg

A2. To be considered technically compliant, each proposed product must meet the
requirements as outlined in Annex A.
 
   

ADDRESS ENQUIRIES TO: 

John Cadotte
Supply Team Leader
Munitions and Weapons Systems Division - BK/BM
Division des munitions et systèmes d'armes - BM-BK
Tel: (819) 956- 0218      
EMAIL Address - john.cadotte@pwgsc.gc.ca
Fax: (819) 956-5650
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